

MD. SHARIFUL ISLAM

FULL STACK PYTHON/ DJANGO DEVELOPER

Dhaka, Bangladesh

+880 1988602086

si.nayon@gmail.com

nayon.net

github.com/nayonacademy

SKILLS AND EXPERIENCES

- Python, JavaScript
- Django, Flask
- Django Rest Framework
- PostgreSQL, MySQL, Redis
- Celery
- Scrapy
- Jquery
- d3js
- Knockoutjs
- Underscorejs
- HTML5, CSS3
- BOOTSTRAP
- FB graph api
- Docker
- Git
- Linux

SUMMARY

A Backend Developer with 5+ years of experience working in Web, AI based Analytic tools build, Agency full work flow tools, Database design and full software Architecture. I am responsible for writing well designed, testable and effective code. And love to solve problem in Online Judges

WORK EXPERIENCE

[Jobike Limited](#)

Jan 2019 → Current (7 month)

Software Engineer

- Micro Service build with python , nodjs , typescript
- Service Architect and database design
- Payment system build
- Internal management service develop
- Work as a core developer

[DataShall Analytics](#)

Aug 2017 → Jan 2019 (1 year, 8 month)

Full Stack Python Developer

- Machine learning based analytic tools build
- Service Architect and database design
- Graphical interface build with d3js
- Deploy with docker
- Work as a core developer
- project link : shuni.live shuni.tel

[Prochito ITS](#)

2016 → Jul 2017 (1 year, 7 months)

Software Developer

- Responsible for requirement analysis to developer a full office management system for a agency
- Build system with Django , Rest Framework, use javascript , jquery , knockoutjs , Design database
- Deploy system with docker container
- Build system with Django , Rest Framework, use javascript , jquery , knockoutjs , Design database
- Deploy system with docker container
- analysis to developer a full office management system for a agency

Linkedin :
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/nayonacademy/>

StackOverflow :
<https://stackoverflow.com/cv/nayon>

GitHub :
<github.com/nayonacademy>

Wedothewebs

Feb 2014 → Oct 2014 (9 months)

Front end developer

- Bootstrap
- Html5, css3
- Responsive web design
- psd to pixel perfect responsive design
- JavaScript, JQuery

EDUCATION

Ahsanullah University of Science and Technology

Bachelor of Business Administration

2009 - 2013

Masters of Business Administration

2014 - 2016